
 
 

TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 

FROM: Pat Hohl 

DATE: April 26, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: 2023/2024 Subdivision Road Improvements 

 Number of Supporting Documents:  1 

Requested Action 

I request that the Board of Trustees authorize me to move forward with a 2023/2024 subdivision road 
improvement program like the 2019 Road Improvement Program under which roads were resurfaced in 
13 subdivisions.  

Background 

Residents on the following roads, or in the following subdivisions have contacted Brittany or I to express 
their interest in establishing a Road Improvement Special Assessment District: 

 Orchard Village 

 Mill Creek 

 Old Mill Hills 

 Pearson Road 

 Zukey Drive 

 Bob White Beach Road North 

 Pine Creek Bluffs private roads 

 Mill Crest Moors 

 Pheasant Brook 

 Silver Drive 

 Crystal Beach 

 Teahen Meadows 

 Margaret Drive 

 Canal Dredging on Bass Lake  

I request the Board agree to pay the administrative costs and bonding costs for these SADs as it did in 
the 2019 program.   



 
 

If approved, Brittany and I intend to divide the projects into two groups.  The first group will move 
through the petition approval process beginning in the October of 2023 and ending in February of 2024.  
The second group will begin in March of 2024 and end in July of 2024.   
 
 
 

 


